Mike Kuo

From: rick

Sent: February09 2004 Monday 6:16 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID:QWTPPT-120, AN04T3643
setup01.JPG setup02.JPG setup03.JPG re-new-X.JPG re-new-Y.JPG re-new-Z.JPG

Hi Mike,

Regarding this project, the copper tape was not applied to the EUT, it's a
test jig ( please refer to
the attached file), we also shown it on page 7 of test report.

Attached please find setup photos, we took apart the test jig and EUT, then
reconfirmed it, there
was no difference between these two tests, please note. Thanks!

Best regards,
Rick Hu

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: <rick>

Sent: Saturday, February 07, 2004 3:48 AM

Subject: FW: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID:QWTPPT-120,
ANO04T3643

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Friday, February 06, 2004 11:48 AM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: Chung-Hsin Electric & Machinery Mfg. Corp., FCC ID:QWTPPT-120,
> AN04T3643

>

>

> Notice_content

> Question #1: As indicated in the test setup photo, copper tape was applied
> to the EUT. Please explain the purpose of copper tape during final

> compliance testing. If the copper tape is necessary to achieve product

> compliance, please provide a modification report signed by the applicant
to

> acknowledge the modification and will implement into each unit sold under
> above FCC ID number.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



